O wiongas

A Spectra Energy Company

September 29th, 2008

BY email, courier & RESS

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Union Gas Limited
Application for Authority to Expropriate Interest in certain lands
Notice of Intervention of Triple Whisky Farms Limited
Board File # EB-2008-0288

Further to the letter of Orlando Corporation, of which Triple Whisky Farms Limited is an
affiliate, dated September 23, 2008 requesting intervention status and eligibility of cost awards,
Union Gas Limited hereby confirms that it has no objections to these requests.

Sincerely,

(A —

Mark A. Murray,
Manager, Regulatory Projects and Lands Acquisition

mjp

cc: John Pickemell, Assistant Board Secretary
Louis Pilla, Legal Counsel (Orlando Corporation)
Gerald S. Swinkin, Legal Counsel (Union Gas Limited)

P.O. Box 2001, 50 Keil Drive North, Chatham, ON, N7M 5M1 www.uniongas.com
Union Gas Limited



